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LOGATION oA _JUNE 1, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:40 a.m. MONDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office. Enroute,

he met briefly with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.

9:05 9:34 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing

with:

9:34 9:51 Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

9:34 9:51 Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

9:34 5:51 Mr. Baker

9:34 9:41 Mr, Duberstein

9:41 9:51 Jose 5. Sorzano, Senior Director of Latin

American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Nina Shea, writer of a recent article
9:41 9:51 Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of African Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

9:51 9:53 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell
9:53 |10:07 The President met to discuss the situation in

South Africa with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Edward J. Perkins, Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Republic of South Africa
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

10:41 |10:43 P The President talked with Roscoe Suddarth, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern
and South Asian Affairs.

11:43 |11:44 The President met with:
' William J. Bennett, Secretary of Education
(continued)
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MIGATION DATE  JUNE 1, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:43 a.m. MONDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Mr. Duberstein
11:44 The President went to the Rose Garden.
11:44 |11:56 The President greeted winners of the elementary
essay project on the Bicentennial of the
Constitution.
Members of the press.
11:56 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:56 |11:58 The President met with Mr. Baker.
12:03 |12:20 The President met in the Oval Office study with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Baker
The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.
1:44 1:46 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
1:46 The President returned to the Rose Garden.
1:46 1:50 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for H.R. 1085, the New GI Bill Continuation
Act, For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.
1:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:50 1:51 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
2:00 2:01 The President met with Mr. Carlucci.
2:01 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
2:01 2:37 The President participated in a pre-economic
summit briefing with administration officials.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
2:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:37 2:39 The President met with Mr. Baker.

3:05

The President went to the East Room.
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e PATE JUNE 1, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:05 p.m. MONDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
3:05 3:35 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony

for Proclamation 5663, designating the month
of June as "George C. Marshall Month," and
addressed the group on the upcoming economic
summit.

Members of the press.
3:35 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by:

Secretary Baker

Mr. Baker

3:38 4:04 The President met with:

Secretary Baker

Paul A. Volcker, Chairman of the Board of
Directors of the Federal Reserve System

Mr. Baker

4:06 The President went to the barber shop.

4:06 4:44 The President had a haircut.

4:45 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:50 P The President telephoned Alan Greenspan, Chairman
and President, Townsend - Greenspan and
Company, Inc., New York, New York. The call
was not completed.

5:01 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

5:03 5:06 R | The President talked with Mr. Greenspan.

5:07 5:08 | P | The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

7:00 - The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:03 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

O JUNE 2, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

7:45
8:52
8:55
9:01

9:21
9:21
9:21

9:24
9:21

9:56

10:02

10:02

10:06

10:18

9:21

9:56
9:35
9:54

9:50
9:56

10:02

10:06

10:40

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Paul A. Volcker, Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve Board

Alan Greenspan, Chairman and President,
Townsend - Greenspan and Company, Inc.,
New York, New York

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President went to the press briefing room.
He was accompanied by:
Secretary Baker
Mr. Volcker
Mr. Greenspan

The President made a statement to members of the
press announcing the nomination of Mr.
Greenspan as Chairman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve Board.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the trade reform bill
with Senators Lloyd Bentsen (D-Texas) and
Bob Packwood (R-Oregon). For a list of other
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JUNE 2, 1987

TIME DAY
10:18 a.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:43

10:54

11:01

11:17

11:33

11:35

11:36

11:39

12:12

12:15
12:34
12:47

12:48

10:57

11:02
11:25

11:34

11:41

12:40

12:19
12:37

1:12

12:50

attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President telephoned Senator Daniel P.
Moynihan (D-New York). The call was not
completed.

The President talked with his brother, J. Neil
Reagan.

The President talked with Neil Reagan.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
for TIME Magazine with photographer Diana
Walker.

The President talked with John D. Tinder, U.S.
Attorney for the State of Indiana.

The President telephoned Jerry E. Smith, City
Attorney for the City of Houston, Texas. The
call was not completed.

The President telephoned Theresa A. Tull, former
Charge d'Affaires ad interim in Vientiane,
Laos, and most recently completed the senior
seminar at the Foreign Service Institute.

The call was not completed.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Ronald L. Jackson, Food Service Coordinator
Diana Fleshman, Staff Member, White House
Mess; and members of her family

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President talked with Senator Moynihan.
The President met with Vice President Bush.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President talked on a secure voice conference
call with:
Helmut EKohl, Chancellor of the Federal

Republic of Germany (FRG)
{continned)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JUNE 2, 1987

TIME DAY
12:48 p.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Donald A. Mahley, Director of Defense
Programs, Defense Programs and Arms
Control, National Security Council (NSC)
Gisela Markusa, Staff Member, The Situation
Room
1:01 1:12 P The President talked on a non-secure voice
conference call with:
Chancellor Eohl
Mr. Mahley
Ms. Markusa
1:18 1:19 R The President talked with Ms., Tull.
1:28 The President returned to the doctor's office.
1:48 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by his Special
Assistant, James F. Kuhn.
1:48 1:59 The President met with Mr. Kuhn.
2:02 2:03 R The President talked with Mr. Smith.
2:04 2:05 P The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.
2:09 2:11 P The President talked with Clare Boothe Luce,
diplomat, playwright and former Member of
Congress.
5:31 5:33 | R | The President talked with Mr. Baker.
7:05 The President had dinner with:

10:50

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE JUNE 3, 1987

TIME DAY
7:15 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:15

B:32
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11:30

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady participated in
a departure ceremony prior to their trip to
Europe for the Economic Summit.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Andrews
AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A.,"

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from Andrews AFB to Marco Polo Airport,
Venice, Italy. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

Enroute to Venice, Italy, the President met with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs,
Frank C. Carlucci to discuss arms control,
the Geneva negotiations, and the upcoming
bilateral talks with the other six summit
leaders.

Air Force One arrived at Marco Polo Airport,
Venice, Italy.

The President and the First Lady were greeted
aboard Air Force One by:
Maxwell M, Rabb, Ambassador of the U.S. to
Italy
Emanuele Scammacca, Italian Chief of
Protocol

The President and the First Lady deplaned and were
greeted by an official welcoming committee.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in their honor.
Members of the press.
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LOCATION

MARCO POLO AIRPORT

VENICE, ITALY

DATE  JUNE 3, 1987

TIME DAY
11:25 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouTt

PHONE

11:25

11:25 |11:35

11:40

11:40 |11:45

The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Prime Minister and Mrs. Fanfani, went to the
Airport Summit Building.

The President met with:
The First Lady
Prime Minister Fanfani
Mrs. Fanfani
Orofrio Solari Bozzi, Diplomatic Advisor
to Prime Minister Fanfani

The Presidential party went to Marine One.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the Marco Polo Airport to
Villa Condulmer, Veneto, Italy. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President and the First Lady went inside the
Villa Condulmer and were overnight guests.




THEVRRTE HOUOE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page

i DATE  JUNE 4, 1987

VILLA CONDULMER TIME DAY

VENETO, ITALY 8:00 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the Villa Condulmer, Veneto, Italy.

The President and the First Lady went for a walk
around the grounds of the willa.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the Villa Condulmer.
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LORATION DATE  JUNE 5, 1987

VILLA CONDULMER TIME DAY

VENETO, ITALY 10:30 a.m. FRIDAY
(11 ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

10:302]10:45? The President met with:

Kenneth M, Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

10:507 The President went to the Conference Room.

11:05?|11:307 The President made an address to Western Europe

over the satellite channels of WORLDNET,.
Members of the press (in/out).

11:30?|11:457? The President pre-taped his Radio Address to the
Nation on the upcoming Venice Economic Summit.

The President returned to the Villa Condulmer
residence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

2:40 2:42 P | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the Villa Condulmer.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

P JuLY 6, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
71145 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:01 9:33 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:02 9:33 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:02 9:33 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:33 9:52 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:52 |10:02 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell
10:02 |10:03 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Powell

10:51 |10:52 The President met with Mr. Baker.

10:52 The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

10:52 |10:56 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Washington Convention Center. He was
accompanied by Mr. Baker.

10:55 The President went to the holding room.

The President went to an adjacent room for a photo
(continued)
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KREATION OATE  JuLY 6, 1987

WASHINGTON CONVENTION CENTER TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:00 a.m. MONDAY
(1] ouT PHOME ; ACTIVITY

opportunity with approximately 16 Eiwanis
International members.

11:002]11:337 The President attended the Annual Convention
of Kiwanis International.
Members of the press.

The President went to the offstage announcement
area. He was accompanied by Frank DiNoto,
President of Kiwanis International.

The President went to his seat on-stage.

The President was introduced by Mr. DiNoto.
11:06 7 The President addressed approximately 10,000
FKiwanis members and their families.

to his motorcade.

11:33 |11:36 The President motored from the Washington
Convention Center to the South Grounds

of the White House. He was accompanied
by Mr. Baker.

11:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:02 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:02 |12:59 The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

12:59 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:41 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

3:34 3:35 P | The President talked with Staff Assistant, Dottie
Dellinger.

3:57 4:01 P | The President talked with Paul Marsh, owner of
Paul Marsh and Associates, Tuluca, California.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:12 ' The President retired.

The President, accompanied by Mr. DiNoto, returned
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Veneto, Italy

LOCATION Venice, Italy DATE 8 June 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
1008 Depart Veneto via Marine One
1021 Arrive Collegio Morosini Landing Zone
1028 Depart Collegio Morosini Landing Zone via Boatcade
1046 Arrive Hotel Cipriani
1835 Depart Hotel Cipriani via Boatcade
1840 Arrive Palazzo Ducale
1936 Depart Palazzo Ducale via Boatcade
1941 Arrive Hotel Cipriani
2040 Depart Hotel Cipriani via Boatcade
2049 Arrive Prefettura

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Venice, Italy DATE _9 June 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0003 Depart Prefettura via Boatcade
0011 Arrive Hotel Cipriani
0927 Depart Hotel Cipriani via Boatcade
0931 Arrive Giorgio Cini Foundation
1731 Depart Giorgio Cini Foundation via Boatcade
1735 Arrive Hotel Cipriani
2025 Depart Hotel Cipriami via Boatcade
2040 Arrive Palazzo Grassi
2252 Depart Palazzo Grassi via Boatcade
2304 Arrive Hotel Cipriani

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Venice, Italy DATE 10 June 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0929 Depart Hotel Cipriani via Boatcade
0932 Arrive Giorgio Cini Foundation
1329 Depart Giorgio Cini Foundation via Boatcade
1334 Arrive Palazzo Ducale
1518 Depart Palazzo Ducale via Boatcade
1521 Arrive Giorgio Cini Foundation
1650 Depart Glorgio Cini Foundation via Boatcade
1654 Arrive Hotel Cipriani

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Venice, Italy DATE 11 June 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
1500 Depart Hotel Cipriani via Boatcade
1511 Arrive Palazzo Grassi
1549 Depart Palazzo Grassi via Boatcade
1602 Arrive Hotel Cipriani

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Venice, Italy
Berlin, Germany
Bonn, Germany

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE _12 June 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0930 Depart Hotel Cipriani wvia Boatcade
0946 Arrive Collegio Morosini Landing Zone
0957 Depart Collegio Morosini Landing Zone via Marine One
1011 Arrive Marco Polo Alrport
1023 Depart Marco Polo Airport via Alr Force One
1142 Arrive Tempelhof Central Airport, West Berlin, Germany
1200 Depart Tempelhof Central Airport via Motorcade
1227 Arrive Schloss Bellevue
1307 Depart Schloss Bellevue via Motorcade
1311 Arrive Reichstag
1352 Depart Reichstag via motorcade
1355 Arrive Brandenburg Gate
1457 Depart Brandenburg Gate via Motorcade
1522 Arrive Tempelhof Central Airport
1647 Depart Tempelhof Central Airport via Air Force One
1750 Arrive Koln-Bonn Alirport, Bonn, Germany
1917 Depart Koln-Bonn Airport via Air Force One
2125 Arrive Andrews Alr Force Base, Maryland
2135 Depart Andrews Alr Force Base via Marine One
2147 Arrive South Grounds
2150 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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i OATE  JUNE 13, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:20 a.m. SATURDAY
1M ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

8:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

11:52 The President went to the Oval Office.

12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on international trade.

12:15 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

3:43 3:44 R The President talked with White House Usher,
James W.F. Allen.

_7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

7:35 P | The President telephoned Hugh S. Sidey, Washington
Contributing Editor, TIME Magazine. The call
was not completed.

9:50 The President retired.
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LOCATION PATE  JUNE 14, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. B:35 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
8:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:31 9:41 P The President talked with Hugh S. Sidey,
Washington Contributing Editor, TIME
Magazine.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch on the
Truman balcony.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:20 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JUNE 15, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:30

10:30

10:33
10:33

11:41
11:58

12:007?
1:00

10:33

11:41

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The ?rﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Carlucci

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with
Bipartisan Members of Congress to discuss
the Venice Economic Summit and related
issues., For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Jeane J. Kirkpatrick,
Senior Fellow, American Enterprise Institute
(AEI), Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President went to the barber shop.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE  JUNE 15, 1987

TIME DAY
1:00 p.m. MONDAY

IN out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:00 1:42
1:00 1:03
1:45

T:43 | 7:48

-l

T:48

8:00 8:20

B8:26

9:58

The President had a haircut.
The President talked with Ms., EKirkpatrick.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with syndicated columnist,
James J. Kilpatrick.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President made an Address to the Nation on the
Venice Economic Summit, Arms Reduction, and the
Federal deficit. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over nation wide radio and
television.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JUNE 16, 1987
DAY
7:30 a.m. TUESDAY

TIME

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:59
95:00
9:00

9:29

9:43

11:02

11:17

11:30

9:29
9:29
9:29

9:43

11:07

11:25

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Barry Kelly, Senior Director for
Intelligence and Multilateral Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity withs:

Mike Putzel, departing White House House
Correspondent for the Associated Press
(AP)

Mrs. Mike (Ann Blackman) Putzel, wife; and
Deputy Washington Bureau Chief of TIME
Magazine

Leila Putzel, daughter

Christof Putzel, son

Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary

The President met with:
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President went to Room 450 in the 0l1ld
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JUNE 16, 1987
TIME DAY

11:30 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:30

12:00
12:00

12:25

12:26

12:26

12:32

12:35

12:40

12:507?

12:00

12:03
12:26

12:32

Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing for
regional economic press.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the U.5. Capitol, Carriage Entrance, Senate
Side. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President was greeted by:
Henry Giugni, Senate Sargeant of Arms
Howard Green, Secretary for the Senate
Minority

The President, accompanied by Mr. Giugni and Mr.
Green, went to the holding room.

The President went to the office of Senator
Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas). He was accompanied
by:

Mr. Giugni
Mr. Green

Mr. Baker

Mr. Fitzwater

The President was greeted by:
Senator Dole
Senator Alan K. Simpson, (R-Wyoming)
Senator William L. Armstrong, (R-Colorado)
Senator Rudy Boschwitz, (R-Minnesota)
Senator John H. Chafee, (R-Rhode Island)
Senator Thad Cochran, (R-Mississippi)
Senator Strom Thurmond, (R-South Carolina)

The President, accompanied by Senator Dole, went
(continued)
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HEATIRY P JUNE 16, 1987
U.5. CAPITOL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:50 p.m. TUESDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
to Room S5-207.
12:50 1:52 The President attended a Senate Republican Policy
Luncheon.
Members of the press.
12:50 The President went to his seat at the head table.
The President addressed guests attending the
luncheon.
The President was introduced by Senator Dole.
The Presidential party had lunch.

1:152| 1:407| The President participated in a question and
answer session,

The President, accompanied by Mr. Giugni and Mr.
Green, returned to his motorcade.

1:52 1355 The President motored from the U.S. Capitol to the
South Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by Mr. Baker.

1:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:04 The President went to the Situation Room.

2:04 3:05 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

3:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:45 The President went to the doctor's office.

4:48 R The President was telephoned by his brother,

J. Neil Reagan. The call was not completed.

5:02 The President went to the East Room.

5:02 5:20 The President hosted a reception for members of
the Republican Congressional Leadership
Council.

5:20 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.
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LEGNTION OATE  JUNE 16, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:00 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ) ACTIVITY

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:25 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JUNE 17, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45

8:55

9:00

9:32

Ll

10:03
10:03

10:03

10:03
10:03
10:03
10:03

10:03

10:23

10:59

11:54

9:32

10:03

10:23
10:23

10:23

10:23
10:23
10:19
10:23

10:19

10:59

11:02

11:55

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
withs:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming meeting with the President of the
Republic of Costa Rica with:

John C. Whitehead, Deputy Secretary of State

Elliott T. Abrams, Assistant Secretary of
State for Inter-American Affairs

Philip C. Habib, Special Envoy for Central
America

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Powell

Jose S. Sorzano, Senior Director of Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the situation in Nicaragua with the President
of the Republic of Costa Rica Oscar Arias
Sanchez. For a list of other attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President met with:
Mr. Habib
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Sorzano

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Staff Assistant,
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JUNE 17, 1987

TIME DAY
11:54 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

12:02

12:54

12:59

1:25

1:56
2:00

2:09
2:11

2:11

12:59

1:16

1:31

2:09

2:40

Barbara Hayward.

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President met with:
John S.R. Shad, departing Chairman of the
Securities and Exchange Commission
David S. Ruder, Chairman-designate of the
Securities and Exchange Commission
Mrs. David 8. (Susan) Ruder, wife
Mr. Baker

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with departing U.S. Ambassadors and their
families. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Powell

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President addressed high school student award
winners of the 1987 Presidential Scholars
program. The President presented the
Presidential Scholar medallion to each
participant. '

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Dinner Marking the 40th anniversary of the
Marshall Plan
National Right to Life Convention
Paralyzed Veterans of America Convention
Conference of National Association of
Secretries of State
"Man of the Year"™ event honoring Robert D.
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE E 7
—M‘J&E
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:11 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN out  |PHONE] ACTIVITY
Kramer
Generic Message for the Fourth of July

2:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:00 P The President telephoned Attorney General Edwin
Meese III. The call was not completed.

3:02 3:05 The President met with Mr. Baker.

3:10 3:13 The President met with Mr. Baker.

3:17 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

3:23 P The President telephoned Holmes P. Tuttle,
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises, Los
Angeles, California. The call was not
completed.

3:35 3:36 R The President talked with Attorney General Meese.

3:38 3:41 R | The President talked with Mr. Tuttle.

3:45 3:50 | R | The President talked with Attorney General Meese.

5:24 5:28 R The President talked with Mr. Carlucci.

6:15 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

7:08 The President went to the South Grounds.

7:09 7:16 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Sheraton Grand Hotel. He was accompanied
by Mr. Baker.

7:16 8:02 The President attended a fundraiser for Senator

Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).
Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to the holding room and was
greeted by:
Senator Hatch
Mrs. Orrin G. (Elaine) Hatch, wife
Senator Rudy Boschwitz, (R-Minnesota); and
Chairman, Senatorial Committee
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LOCATION

SHERATON GRAND HOTEL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

P JUNE 17, 1987
TIME DAY

7:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ACTIVITY

7:207?

7:40

7:557

8:02

The President, accompanied by Senator and Mrs.
Hatch, participated in a major donors
reception.

The President, accompanied by Senator and Mrs.
Hatch, went to the offstage announcement area.

The President went to his seat on the platform.
The President was introduced by Senator Hatch.

The President addressed approximately 500 guests
attending the fundraiser.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Sheraton Grand
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A" JUNE 18, 1987
TIME DAY

7:50 a.,m., THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:50
8:55
9:02

9:28

-

10:34

11:44

11:48

11:56

11:59

12:24

12:27

9:28

9:55

10:23

11:16

11:54

11:57

12:00

12:26

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor

The President met with:
Richard B, Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker

The President telephoned Ernest C. Torres, partner
with Tillinghast, Collins & Graham law firm,
Providence, Rhode Island. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with former President,
Richard M. Nixon.

The President talked with Mr. Torres.

The President talked with James B. Moran,

Executive Director of the African Bureau,
Department of State.

The President met with his Assistant and Director
of Communications, Thomas C. Griscom.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE 7
TIME DAY

12:32 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:32

12:32 1:55

12:45

1:34

1:55

2:02 2:06

2:06

2:06 2:58

3:45

3:45 4:00

The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted the
National Medal of Arts luncheon.
Members of the press (in/out).

The Presidential party had lunch.

The President addressed approximately 101 guests
including, award recipients, members of the
National Council of the Arts, members of the
President's Committee on the Arts and
Humanities, Members of Congress, Chairmen
of selected state and local arts agencies,
and corporate contributors to the arts.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Domestic Policy
Council meeting to discuss international
negotiations on a protocol for the protection
of the ozone. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

Mr. Baker
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a signing ceremony
for the Israel-U.S. Radio relay station site
agreement.

Members of the press.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

A" JUNE 18, 1987
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:00 p.m. THURSDAY
IH out PHOME ACTIVITY
4:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:00 4:17

4:36 4:44
4:45 4:46
4:47 4:50

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Stasys Backis, Charge d'Affaires of
Lithuania

Bishop Paulius Baltakis, Bishop for all
Lithuanians outside the Lithuania

Jonas Kavaliunas, President, 600th
Anniversary National Coordinating
Committee

Sister Igne Marijosius, Member, National
Coordinating Committee

Angele Nelsas, President, Los Angeles
Coordinating Committee

Father Casimir Pugevicius, Member, Nationz!
Coordinating Committee

Loreta Stukas, Member, National
Coordinating Committee

Jonas Vaitkus, President, Washington, D.C.
Coordinating Committee

Linas Kojelis, Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

The President barticipated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Director, White
House Personnel, Marc Brazil.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
W. Robert Pearson, departing Deputy
Executive Secretary and Deputy General

Counsel, National Security Council (NSC)

Mrs. W. Robert (Margare) Pearson, wife
Matthew Pearson, son

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service
Agent, and his family. (1]

7

The President participated in a farewell photo

opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Servics
(continuec
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el PATE  JUNE 18, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:52 p.m. THURSDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Agent ,_and his family.
4:56 The President returned to the second floor
Regidence,

6:51 7:03 P The President talked with Rev. Donn D. Moomaw,
B Pastor of the Bel Air Presbyterian Church,
Los Angeles, California.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:14 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JUNE 19, 1987
DAY

TIME
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

out

PHONME

ACTIVITY

9:28

10:13
10:13
10:39

11:12

9:36

10:13

10:15
10:40

11:27

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Robert B. Oakley, Senior Director of Middle
East, South Asia, and North Africa
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

Prince Iba Saultan Al Saud Bandar,
Ambassador of the the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia to the U.S.

Vice President Bush

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Powell

Mr. Oakley

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Trade Reform/Competitiveness legislation
with Republican committee members. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with his Assistant, William
Henkel.

The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming meeting with the President of the
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°AT  JuUNE 19, 1987

TIME DAY
11:12 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:31

11:43

11:43

12:11

12:11

12:20

1:23

Ll

11:43

12:08

1:23

Republic of Chad with:
George H. Bush, Vice President

John C. Whitehead, Deputy Secretary of State

William H. Taft IV, Deputy Secretary of
Defense

Jay F. Morris, Acting Administrator, Agency

for International Development (AID)

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs

John Blane, Ambassador of the U.5. to the
Republic of Chad

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of African Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President participated in a meeting with:

Hissein Habre, President of the Republic of

Chad

Ahmed Moussami, Chief of Staff to the
President of the Republic of Chad

Mr. Cohen

Alex Toumayan, interpreter, Department of
State

Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted President Habre to the
Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Chad officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted President Habre to the
State Dining Room.

The President hosted a working luncheon for
President Habre. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

The Presidential party had lunch in the 01d
Family Dining Room.

The President escorted President Habre to the
South Grounds.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE JUNE 19, 1987

TIME DAY
1:25 p.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:25

2:03

8:007

1:37

2:10

LLl

The President and President Habre exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President bade farewell to President Habre.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss Economic Policy
Council's recommendation on the dispute
settlement issue in the U.S.-Canadian free
trade talks with:

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

M. Alan Woods, Deputy U.S. Trade
Representative

Peter Murphy, Deputy U.S. Trade
Representative

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Carlucci

Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Rhett B. Dawson, Assistant to the President
for Operations

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "D."

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Roxanne.,"
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LACATION OATE  JUNE 20, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
N ouT PHOME : ACTIVITY

12:06 | 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation

on reform of the Federal budget process.

6:31 6:36 P The President talked on a conference call with:

Raul Alfonsin, President of Argentina

Stephanie R. van Reigersberg, Interpreter,
Department of State

Karl E. Wycoff, Assistant Duty Officer, The
Situation Room

LLl

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Bridges at Toko Rey."
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DATE

A JUNE 21, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 10:54 a.m. SUNDAY

IN oUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

10:54 |11:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

11:27 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

123135 The President had lunch in the study.

4:31 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.

4:31 5:03 The President and the First Lady hosted a
reception to thank entertainers and major
contributors to the Ford's Theatre Festival.

Members of the press.
The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line.

4:58 R The President was telephoned by his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell. The call was not
completed.

5:03 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

6:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

6:39 6:41 R The President talked with Maureen Reagan Revell.

6:50 The President and the First Lady returned to the
South Grounds.

6:50 6:54 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to Ford's Theatre, 511 10th
Street, S.W.

6:55 The President and the First Lady were greeted
inside the foyer by:

Frankie Hewitt, Executive Producer, Ford's
Theatre Gala

Mrs. Charles Z. (Mary Jane) Wick, Chairman,
Ford's Theatre Gala

6:55 9:34 The President and the First Lady attended the
Ford's Theatre Gala.

(continued)
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LOCATION

FORD'S THEATRE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JUNE 21, 1987

TIME DAY
6:55 p.m. SUNDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Members of the press.
The President and the First Lady went to the
offstage announcement area.
7:00 The President and the First Lady went to their
seats in the front row.
8:22 R The President was telephoned by his son,
Michael E. Reagan. The call was not
completed.
9:25 9:31 The President went onstage and addressed guests.
The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.
9:34 9:37 The President and the First Lady motored from
Ford's Theatre to the South Grounds of the
White House.
9:40 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
10:23 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°ATE  JUNE 22, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

9:18

11:10

11:13

11:15

11217

11:30?

9:06

11:06

11:15

11:30

11:507

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the

South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A,"

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Melbourne Regional Airport, Melbourne,
Florida. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President deplaned and was greeted by:

Governor Robert Martinez, (R-Florida)

Joe Mullins, Mayor (R-Melbourne, Florida)

John W. Vogt, Florida State Senator (D)

Timothy D. Deratany, Florida State Senator
(R)

Andrea Deratany, Chairman, Brevard County
Commission (Florida)

Dixie Sansom, Florida State Representative
(R)

The President made brief remarks to the crowd
gathered for his arrival.
Members of the press.

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from Melbourne Regional
Airport to the Dictaphone Corporation. He
was accompanied by:

Governor Martinez

Representative Bill Nelson (R-Florida)

Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of
Staff

The President was greeted by:
Mark Breslawski, President, Dictaphone
Corporation
Clifford A. Peterson, Vice President for
Operations, Dictaphone Corporation

The President participated in a tour of the
Dictaphone assembly line operation, three
stages of dictaphone production were
demonstrated. He was escorted by Mr.

(continued)




TERCIERL THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2

HRern P _JUNE 22, 1987
DICTAPHONE CORPORATION TIME DAY
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 11:30 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Peterson.
11:50? The President went to the holding room. He was

escorted by:
Mr. Peterscon
Governor Martinez
Representative Nelson

The Presidential party went to the offstage
announcement area.

The President went to the dais outside and joined
Dictaphone employees and families during their
Employee Appreciation Day picnic.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President was introduced by Mr. Peterson.

12:00 |12:10 The President addressed employees and their
families.

The President returned to the holding room. He
was accompanied by:
Mr. Peterson
Governor Martinez
Representative Nelson

12:20 The President bade farewell to Mr. Peterson and
returned to his motorcade. He was accompanied
by:

Governor Martinegz
Representative Nelson

12:22 |12:37 The President motored from the Dictaphone Corpora-
tion to the Melbourne Municipal Auditorium. He
was accompanied by:

Governor Martinesz

Representative Nelson

Mr. Duberstein

12:37 The President was greeted by:

Maxine Nohrr, President, Greater South
Brevard Area Chamber of Commerce

W.G. "Doc" Strawbridge, Executive Vice
President, Greater South Brevard Area
Chamber of Commerce

The President went to the holding room.
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HORATI PAT  JUNE 22, 1987

MELBOURNE MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM TIME DAY

MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 12:42 p.m. MONDAY
IN out  |PHONE : ACTIVITY

The President went to the offstage announcement
area.

12:452| 2:11 The President attended a luncheon hosted by

Members of the press.

Greater South Brevard Area Chamber of Commerce.

12:45? The President went to his seat inside the
auditorium.
1:157? The President was introduced by Governor Martinez.
1:20?| 1:45? The President addressed approximately 1,000

community leaders attending the luncheon.
The President returned to the holding room.

2:107 The President returned to his motorcade.

2:11 2:18 The President motored from the Melbourne Municipal

Auditorium to the Melbourne Regional Airport.
He was accompanied by:

Governor Martinez

Representative Nelson

Mr. Duberstein

The President was greeted by:

(D)
R. Dale Patchett, Florida State
Representative (R)

Winston W. "Bud" Gardner, Jr., Florida
State Representative (D)

Jon L. Mills, Florida State Representative

Harry Good, Flordia State Representative (D)

2:25 4:00 The President flew by Air Force One from Melbourne

a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

4:12 4:18 The President flew by Marine helicopter from

House. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D."

4:20 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 ' The President and the First Lady had dinner.

Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White

Regional Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT JUNE 22, 1987
TIME DAY

ACTIVITY

10:15 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHONE

10:15

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DA’
™  JUNE 23, 1987
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:01 9:36

9:38
9

38 | 10:35

10:35
10:37 110:58

10:58 |11:17

11:30 |11:33

12:00

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Federal budget with Republican Congres-
sional leaders. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B, Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor

The President talked with Nathan Perlmutter,
Director of the Anti-Defamation League of
B'nai B'rith.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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LOCATION DATE . 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:02 p.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

12:02 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.

12:02 1:31 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon
to confer the Presidential Medal of Freedom to
ten recipients. For a list of awardees, see
APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press (in/out).

12:02 |12:15 The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line.

12:15 The Presidential party went to the East Room for
lunch.

1:14 1:29 The President addressed approximately 98 guests.

1:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:56 2:01 P | The President talked with Nancy C. Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Washington, D.C.

2:15 The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

2:16 3:02 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Washington Hilton Hotel. He was accompa-
nied by Mr. Baker.

2:21 The President was greeted inside by William
Edwards, Jr., General Manager, Washington
Hilton Hotel. '

2:21 3:02 The President attended the National Federation of

Independent Business' National Conference.
Members of the press.

The President was greeted outside the holding
room by:

John Sloan, President, National Federation
of Independent Business (NFIB)

Richard Fisher, Vice President, National
Federation of Independent Business
(NFIB)

Mike McKevitt, Washington Counsel, National
Federation of Independent Business
(NFIB)
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LOCATION

WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

A" JUNE 23, 1987
TIME DAY
2:25 p.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT

PHONE

3:02 3:06

3:08
4:16 4:23

4:43 4:45
4:48 4:52
4:53 4:55

The President, accompanied by Mr. Sloan, went to
the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with NFIB boardmembers and their spouses.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Sloan, went to
the offstage announcement area.

The President went to his seat on stage in the
Grand Ballroom.

The President was introduced by Mr. Sloan.

The President addressed approximately 2,000 guests
attending the luncheon.

The President was presented with a bronze model
of a Minuteman, the federation's symbol by
Mr. Sloan.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Washington Hilton
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity

with Project '88 major donors. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Representative Richard T. Schulze
(R-Pennsylvania) and members of his family.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the Phi Theta Kappa Chapter of St.
Petersburg Junior College. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

Members of the press.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative Thomas D. DeLay, (R-Texas)
Mrs. Thomas D. (Christine) DeLay, wife
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Ot JUNE 23, 1987
TIME DAY

4:53 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

4:57

5:01

5:01

5:02

Danielle DeLay, daughter
Alan M. EKranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The Pr;sident participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator Frank H. Murkowski, (R-Alaska)

Representative Don Young, (R-Alaska)

Susan Butcher, winner of the 1986 and 1987
Iditarod sled dog races in Alaska

Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

Members of the press.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Hannah Boyd, Congressional Correspondent,
Office of Legislative Affairs
Mr. Kranowitsz
The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Eesidence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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JUNE 24, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:00 9:32 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:02 9:30 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:02 9:30 Kenneth M, Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:32 9:42 The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush
Michael H. Armacost, Under Secretary of
State for Political Affairs
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
Mational Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:43 9:49 P The President talked with Mrs. Richard Stethem,
mother of former Petty Officer Robert Stethem,
a navy diver who was slain by terrorists in
Beirut, Lebanon, in 1985.

10:43 10:44 F The President talked with Richard C. Howland, (:ﬁb
(Amb. --- need to identify).

10:53 10:54 P The President talked with Robert M. Pringle,
Deputy Chief of Mission at Port Moresby, Papua
New Guinea.

10:59 P The President telephoned William C. Harrop,
Director of Policy and Program Review,
Department of State. The call was not

completed.
11:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:03 11:3% The President participated in a National Security

Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

11:22 11:23 R The President talked with Mr. Harrop.

11:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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WASHINGTON,
11:39 11:41
1155
1:55 2:20
2:20
2:52
4:35 4:44
5:25 5:26
6:33 6:34
T:00
10:15

page
JUNE 24, 1987

11:39 a.m. WEDNESDAY

The President talked with Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.S. Information Agency
(usia).

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed students from the People-
to-People High School Student Ambassador
Program.

Members of the press.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan.

The President talked with his Assistant for Media
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.

The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.

2
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JUNE 25, 1987

TIME DAY
7:30 a,m, THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:27
9:27

9:30
9:27
9:27
9:27
9:43

10:06

10:22

11:07

11:13

9:27

10:06
10:06

10:06

9:43
10:086
10:06
10:06

10:21

10:30

11:11

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Paul S. Stevens, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Legal
Adviser, National Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor

The President met with:

Dr. W. Eugene Mayberry, Chief Executive
Officer of the Mayoe Foundation,
Rochester, Minnesota; and
Chairman-designate, Presidential
Commission on AIDS

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel

Gary L. Bauer, Assistant for Policy
Development

The President talked with Senator Pete V.
Domenici (R-New Mexico).

The President telephoned Senator Bob Packwood
(R-Oregon). The call was not completed.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°F  JuNE 25, 1987

TIME DAY
11:15 a.m. THURSDAY

N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:15 | 11:16 P The President talked with Anthony J. Scirica,
Judge, U.S. District Court for the Eastern
District of Pennsylvania.
11:17 |11:18 P The President talked with William D. Hutchinson,
Judge, Supreme Court of Pennsylvania.
11:26 The President went to the office area of his
Special Assistant and Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne.
11:26 |11:36 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:36 The President went to the Rose Garden.
11:36 |11:52 The President participated in a ceremony to
present the National Medals of Technology
and Science, the nation's highest honor
for achievement in mathematics, science,
engineering, and technology. For a list
of recipients, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.
11:46 R | The President was telephoned by Senator Packwood.
The call was not completed.
11:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11356 J11:59 P The President talked with Senator Packwood.
12:03 1:02 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
on the patio outside the Oval Office.
1:21 1:22 P The President talked with Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) James C. Miller.
2:03 The President went to the Situation Room.
2:03 2:27 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
2:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:32 | 2:34 | P | The President talked with his Assistant for

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JUNE 25, 1987

TIME DAY
2:32 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

3:02

4:10
4:18

4:25

4:32

3:30

Ll

4:10

4:11

4:23

4:31

4:36

L1}

Legislative Affairs, William L. Ball III.
The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss personnel matters

with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met to receive a set of 1987

Bicentennial of the Constitution Medals
from:
Fred Schwengel, President, U.S. Capitol
Historical Society, Washington, D.C.
Marcel Jovine, sculptor of the medals
Representative J.J. Pickle, (D-Texas);
Member, U.S. Capitol Historical Society
Representative Bill Frenzel, (R-Minnesota);
Member, U.S. Capitol Historical Society
John F.W. Rogers, Assistant Secretary of
the Treasury for Management

The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:

Col. Ralph T. Carlson, National President,
Reserve Officers Association

Maj. Gen. Evan L. Hultman, Executive
Director, Reserve Dfficers Association

Maj. Gen. Roger W. Sandler, Army National
Vice President, Reserve Officers
Association

CWO4 Frank J. Kovacs, Navy National Vice
President, Reserve Officers Association

Maj. Karen A. Folsom, Air Force National
Vice President, Reserve Officers
Association

Linas Kojelis, Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:
Forrest C. Pogue, biographer of Gen. George
C. Marshall
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

ouT

4:37

4:40

4: 47

4:53

4:55

4:39

4:45

4:52

4:55

4:57

r-t' mm#r y
Ross R. Hillhise:h Chairnan of the Board,
George C. Marshall Foundation
Gordon R. Beyer, President, George C.
Marshall Foundation
Hunington Harrison, Treasurer, George C.
Marshall Foundation
Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and
Soviet Affair!, Hatianal Security
Council g ¥ T
. U 7
The ir:sidant participated in a photo opportunity
wit
Oliver Ross McGregor, Chairman of the
Board, Reuters News Organization
Bruce Russell, Washington Bureau Chief,
Reuters News Organization
Gene Gibbons, White House Correspondent for
Reuters
‘Bill Scally, White Huuae Correspondent for
Reuters
Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary

The President participated in a photo opportunity
to accompany his forthcoming written interview
for Broadcasting Magazine with: g

Donald West, Vice President and Managing
Editor of Broadcasting Magazine

Len Zeidenberg, White House correspondent
for Broadcasting Magazine

Elizabeth Board, Special Assistant and
Director of Television Office

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Cdr. Patrick W. Dunne, departing Naval Aide
Mrs. Patrick W. (Diane) Dunne, wife
Erin E. Dunne, daughter
Patrick W. Dunne, Jr., son

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing White House )
Communications Agency (WHCA) Television (-5
Specialist, Wayne Marbury and his family.

-

The President participated 1ﬁ a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service
Agent, hand members of his family.
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LoGATION PATE  JUNE 25, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:56 p.m. THURSDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE : ACTIVITY
4:56 4:57 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S5. Secret Service
agent,-and members of his family.
5:03 The President went to the East Room.
5:03 5:39 The President hosted a reception for the Citizens

for the Republic.

The President addressed approximately 125 guests
attending the reception.

5:35% The President returned to the second floor
Fesidence.
T:00 The President had dinner.

8:01 8:16 R | The President talked with the First Lady in New
Orleans, Louisiana.

8

17 8:18 P The President talked with Trude Feldman, corresp-
ondent for Transworld Feature Syndicate.

9:50 The President:retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

ACTIVITY

7:30
8:57
9:06

9:17

9:59

10:44

11:07

11:27

12:00

12:26

12:39

9:17

9:59

10:35

10:50

11:08

11:30

12:20

12:29

12:41

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

George H, Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The Er:aident met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Robert B. Oakley, Senior Director of Middle
East, South Asia, and North Africa

Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Doug Mills, photographer for United Press
International (UPI)
Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary

The President talked with Nancy C. Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison
and Schule, Washington, D.C.

The President had lunch on the patio outside the

Oval Office.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Assistant for
Public Liaison, Mari Maseng and her family.

The President talked with Lewis F. Powell, Jr.,
Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court.
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RSN °A™  JUNE 26, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:44 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
12:44 1:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with the Ronald Reagan Boyhood Home volunteer
staff. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "aA."

1:02 1:41 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Gaston J. Sigur, Assistant Secretary of
State for East Asian and Pacific
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Douglas H. Paal, Director of Asian
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss
Mr. Sigur's recent mission to South Korea.

1:17 1:41 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
1:45 The President went to the doctor's office.
1:45 3:10 The President underwent colonoscopic examination
up to the anastamosis created during the
operative procedure performed in July 1985.
He also underwent a rountine prostate exam,
as a follow-up to the prostate operation in
January 1987. Attending physicians were:
Dr. Hutton
Dr. Robert Beard, physician, Mayo Clinic,
Rochester, Minnesota
Dr. Oliver Beahrs, physician, Mayo Clinic,
Rochester, Minnesota
Dr. Randolf Beahrs, physician, Mayo Clinic,
Rochester, Minnesota

3:10 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
3:45 _ The President and the First Lady went to the

Diplomatic Reception Room.
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 2 4
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:45 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT  [PHONE]| ACTIVITY
3:45 3:49 The President and the First Lady met with:
Dr. Hutton
Dr. Beard
Dr. Beahrs
Dr. Beahrs

3:49 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

3:53 4:21 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to an
alternate landing zone, Thurmont, Maryland.

For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

4:24 4:46 The President and the First Lady motored from the
alternate landing zone to Camp David.

4:50 The President and the First Lady went to Aspen
Lodge.

8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"The Untouchables.”™
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID,

DATE  JUNE 27, 1987

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 11:22 a.m. SATURDAY

1IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

11:22 P The President telephoned Mrs, Arthur F. (Helen)
Burns, wife of the Member of the President's
Economic Policy Advisory Board. The call
was not completed.

12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on economic growth and Federal deficit
reduction.

12:26 |12:27 F The President talked with Mrs. Burns.

4:20 4:21 R | The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.

1-4:43 R | The President was telephoned by Attorney General

Edwin Meese III. The call was not completed.

5:32 5:34 R The President talked with Attorney General Meese.

5:57 R The President was telephoned by Dr. Jerry E.
Richards, resident of Raleigh, North Carolina.
The President's Special Assistant, James F.
Kuhn took the call.

8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"The Huxters."




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

e DATE  JUNE 28, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 11:14 a.m. SUNDAY
1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

11:14 |11:42

11:44

12:15

1:49 1:53

1:59

e

2:04 | 2:07

1
e

2:11

-

2:27 2:28

4:59

5:00 | 6:49

6:49

7:00
7:25 | 7:27

10:05

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with Richard B. Wirthlin,
President of Decision Making Information,
Washington, D.C.

The President telephoned Ambassador at Large
Paul H. Nitze. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Lew R. Wasserman,
Chairman of MCA, Inc., Universal City,
California.

The President telephoned Secretary of State
George P. Shultz. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Secretary Shultz.

The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted the third
Public Television performances at the White
House for the "In Performance at the White
House - A Tribute to American Music" series.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Ambassador Nitze.

The President retired.
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e DATE  JUNE 28, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 11:14 a.m. SUNDAY
1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

11:14 |11:42

11:44

12:15

1:49 1:53

1:59

e

2:04 | 2:07

1
e

2:11

-

2:27 2:28

4:59

5:00 | 6:49

6:49

7:00
7:25 | 7:27

10:05

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with Richard B. Wirthlin,
President of Decision Making Information,
Washington, D.C.

The President telephoned Ambassador at Large
Paul H. Nitze. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Lew R. Wasserman,
Chairman of MCA, Inc., Universal City,
California.

The President telephoned Secretary of State
George P. Shultz. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Secretary Shultz.

The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted the third
Public Television performances at the White
House for the "In Performance at the White
House - A Tribute to American Music" series.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Ambassador Nitze.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JUNE 29, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE|

ACTIVITY

8:59
5:02
9:02

9:32

10:29

11:10

11325

11:25

11:50

12:02

9:32
9:32
9:32

9:45

9:55

10:31

11:12

11:50

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

Jose S. Sorzano, Senior Director of Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Ludlow Flower III, Director, Latin American
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

The President talked with Secretary of Agriculture
Richard E. Lyng.

The President talked with Mr. Powell.

. The President went to Room 450 in the 014

Executive Office Building.
The President participated in a briefing for a
group of political activists.
Members of the press (in/out).
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JUNE 29, 1987

TIME DAY
12:02 p.m. MONDAY

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:02

12:59

1:29

1:30
1:30

3:38

4:03

12:59

1:30

1:46

3:40

4:30

5:09

The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office,

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met to present a report on the
administration's progress in responding to the
recommendations of the National Governors'
Association's Federal Assistance Review
Project. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press.

The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.

The President met to discuss the initial list of
candidates for Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court with:

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

W. Bradford Reynolds, Associate Attorney
General

Mr. Baker

A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Deputy Assistant
and Director, White House Military Office,
Richard P. Riley and his family.

The President met with:
William H. Webster, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JUNE 29, 1987

TIME DAY
6:27 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouTt PHOME

ACTIVITY

6:45
10:20

The President
Richard M.

The President

The President

talked with former President,

Nixon.

and the First Lady had dinner.

retired.
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JUNE 30, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:31 p.m. TUESDAY

ship).

3:32 3:33 P The President talked with T.S. Ellis IIT (judge-
ship) . artreio ] Bonken & dlhaws Lo oo

| (P A Y ST

4:02 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

5:34 5:36 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:53 P The President telephoned Mrs. Bruce K. (Pat)
Jacobson, former 1980 Chairman of the Reagan
Bush Campaign for Texas, Fort Worth, Texas.
The call was not cumpletﬁd. N

6:55 P The President telephoned(£;6u1 Baqui (Need to
identify). ==l S

7:06 7:08 R The President talked with Mr. Baqui.

9:13 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the South Grounds.

9:14 9:18 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Departmental Auditorium.

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room and were greeted by:

Katharine Graham, Chairman of the Board,
The Washington Post Company,
Washington, D.C.

Mrs. Elizabeth M. Weymouth, daughter

Stephen M. Graham, son

William W. Graham, son

Donald E. Graham, Publisher of the
Washington Post newspaper

9:19 12:04 The President and the First Lady attended a birth-
day dinner in honor of Katharine Graham, Chair-
man of the Board of the Washington Post
Company.

The Presidential party went to the Reception Room
to greet dinner guests.

The Presidential party went to the Auditorium for
dinner.
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DEPARTMENTAL AUDITORIUM
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:00 p.m. TUESDAY

The President was introduced by Mrs. Weymouth.

The President addressed approximately 575 guests
attending the dinner.

For record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for July 1, 1987.
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